

Meeting Minutes - Final

Judiciary & Administration Committee

iesday, December 4, 2018	6:00 PM	Council Chambers
Call To Order		
	Chair Andrea RIchmond called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.	
Roll Call		
Pi	resent: 7 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Jessica Olson, Gary Gaul, Jacqueline Marcou,Justice Weaver	^r Padesky, Martin
<u>Agenda Items:</u>		
OLD BUSINESS		
<u>18-1255</u>	Application of Tomah VA Medical Center for a Conditional Us Community Living Arrangement at 3120 Farnam Street.	se Permit allowing
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Applica RECOMMENDED TO BE RE-REFERRED (30 days per CPC Recomm Report) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried following vote:	nendation
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou,W	leaver
NEW BUSINES	S	
<u>18-1547</u>	Application of 10th & Vine LLC for a Conditional Use Permit a demolition of structure for future development at 1010 Vine S	-
	A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Neumeister, that the be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (with co CPC Recommendation Report) to the Common Council on 12/13/20 motion carried by the following vote:	onditions per
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou,W	leaver

<u>18-1548</u>	AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 115-110 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse transferring certain property from the Public and Semi-Public District to the Traditional Neighborhood District - General allowing multi-family, mixed use development at 1305 7th St. S.
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Marcou, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1581</u>	Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6 and/or 10 of the LaCrosse Municipal Code for remainder of license period 2018-19 (December).
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Marcou, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1583</u>	Application of Coulee Region Taxi LLC dba Coulee Region Taxi for 2019 Public Vehicle for Hire License.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1584</u>	Application of Bee Cab, Inc. dba Bee Cab for 2019 Public Vehicle for Hire License.
	A motion was made by Weaver, seconded by Marcou, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1585</u>	Application of Sinkoss USA LLC dba Bullet Cab for 2019 Public Vehicle for Hire License.
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
	No: 1 - Padesky

<u>18-1587</u>	Application of Top Hat, Inc. dba CTS Taxi for 2019 Public Vehicle for Hire License.
	A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Padesky, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1588</u>	Application of DJL, Inc. dba Luxury Limousines for 2019 Public Vehicle for Hire License.
	A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (subject to compliance) to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1589</u>	Application of Cinderella Carriage LLC for 2019 Horse-Drawn Vehicle License.
	A motion was made by Marcou, seconded by Weaver, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
<u>18-1605</u>	AN ORDINANCE to create Section 44-79 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding school bus flashing lights.
	A motion was made by Olson, seconded by Padesky, to OPEN public hearing. The motion carried.
	The following spoke in FAVOR: Mike Freybler, Roger Benson.
	A motion was made by Gaul, seconded by Padesky, to CLOSE public hearing. The motion carried.
	A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Olson, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 12/13/2018. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Yes: 7 - Richmond, Neumeister, Olson, Padesky, Gaul, Marcou, Weaver
Adjournment	
	A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weaver, to AD IOURN at 6:35

A motion was made by Padesky, seconded by Weaver, to ADJOURN at 6:35 p.m. The motion carried.